COC Initial Request

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

World Trade Center
350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071

September 19, 2019

To: Lt.
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD)

From: Ingrid Williams

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission (COC)
REQUEST FOR MEETING WITH CUSTODY DIVISION MANAGEMENT:
The Civilian Oversight Commission is requesting a meeting with Assistant Sheriff Bob
Olmsted and other Custody Division management as appropriate at CRDF, MCJ, Twin
Towers and Pitchess.

REASON FOR REQUEST:

The Civilian Oversight Commission is continuing its review of several areas including
deputy subgroups and use of force in the custody setting.

WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED:
Please forward approval of requests to the contact person listed below by October 4,

2019.

CONTACT PERSON:

Please feel free to contact Mrs. Christine Aque at should you
have any additional questions or concerns. Please cc Ms. Ingrid Williams at

on all correspondence.

Brian K. Williams
Executive Director

MEMBERS

Patti Giggans
Chair

Robert C .Bonner
Commissioner

James P. Harris
Commissioner

Sean Kennedy
Commissioner

Priscilla Ocen
Commissioner

Lael Rubin
Vice-Chair

Xavier Thompson
Commissioner

Casimiro Tolentino
Commissioner

Hernéan Vera
Commissioner



Department E-Mail Response

From:

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Williams, Ingrid

Cc: Wilson, Michele

Subject: FW: COC Request: Meeting with Custody Division Management
Attachments: Request for Meeting with Custody Division Management.docx

Good afternoon Ingrid,

A/S Olmsted is good with a meeting. He would like the COC staff to call his Aide, Lieutenant
, to establish a date and time. Lt. can be reached at

A/S Olmsted also plans to include the following command staff at the meeting:

CRDF
CMDR: Morejon
Captain: Gealta

MCJ
CMDR: Aloma
Captain: Wolak

TTCF
CMDR: McWaid
Captain: Lecrevain

NCCF
CMDR: Nelson
Captain: Miller

PDC — North
CMDR: Nelson
Captain: Holloway

PDC - South
CMDR: Nelson
Captain: Tokar

Should you need anything further, please let me know.

Lieutenant

Office of the Undersheriit
211 W. Temple St., 8" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012





